



George Roussos Profile and CV

George, Managing Partner of Roussos Legal Advisory, is a legal advisor in a number of industries on a range of issues which combine legal, strategic and commercial considerations. George has degrees in law, economics and business administration. He is a Vincent Fairfax Fellow and has completed the Harvard Law School Negotiation Workshop and Advanced Negotiation Workshop. George has served on many committees and business associations, including as President of the Northern Territory Chamber of Commerce. In 2014, George was partner in a project team that carried out major Review of the Northern Territory Workers Compensation Scheme.

Full name

George Michael Roussos

Admissions

Supreme Court of the Northern Territory
Supreme Court of Western Australia
High Court of Australia

Contact details

+61 8 8981 8783

+61 419 819 561

george@roussoslegaladvisory.com

Suite 5, 9 Swan Crescent Darwin,
Winnellie NT 0820

GPO Box 457, Darwin NT Australia
0801

Qualifications

Bachelor of Laws

Bachelor of Economics

Master of Business Administration

Accredited Mediator, National Mediator
Accreditation Scheme (NMAS)

Post qualification courses

Vincent Fairfax Fellow (Ethics in
Leadership)

Negotiation Workshop, Harvard
Law School

Advanced Negotiation Workshop,
Harvard Law School

Presentations, publication and papers

Report – Review of the (NT) Workers
Rehabilitation and Compensation Act

Guangxi University, China, Negotiation

National Workers Compensation Summit

Career history

Partner, Cridlands (Cridland & Bauer; Cridlands; Cridlands MB)	1988 – 2011 (Partner from 1995)
Managing Partner, Roussos Legal Advisory	2011 - continuing

Appointments (past)

President, Chamber of Commerce NT	Oct 2007 – Oct 2011
Member, Work Health and Safety Advisory Council, NT WorkSafe	Feb 2013 – Jul 2020
Director, Power and Water Authority	Dec 2013 – Apr 2015
Chair, Northern Territory Catchments Advisory Council	Aug 2014 – Feb 2017
Member, Workers Rehabilitation and Compensation Advisory Council (previously, Chair), NT WorkSafe	Feb 2013 – Mar 2023

Appointments (current)

Member, Scheme Monitoring Committee, NT WorkSafe	Nov 2006
Member, Water Resources Review Panel	23 Apr 2010
Member (previously, Chair), Community Advisory Board, Territory FM	April 2016
Mediator, NT WorkSafe	10 May 2017
Sessional Member, Northern Territory Civil and Administrative Tribunal	14 May 2018